

STEVAN LUKIC

CEO CIVILS.AI



CONTACT

 stevan@civils.ai

 Singapore

 www.civils.ai

SUMMARY

A full stack developer and startup CEO with experience in building digital solutions used by tens of thousands of monthly active users. I have a track record of bringing new solutions from 0 to 1, leading through the product ideation, building & marketing phase. I create new market opportunities to drive revenue growth with a specific focus on the PropTech and ConTech space.

SKILLS

PROFESSIONAL

- Project Management
- Civil Engineering Design
- Javascript development
- Python development
- Django, React, FastAPI development
- MySQL Database Management

EDUCATION

• MEng Civil Engineering

University of Warwick

2009 - 2013

• MSC TUNNELLING

University of Warwick

2013 - 2014

WORKING EXPERIENCE

• CEO

Civils.ai | 2022 - Present

- Led Civils.ai into becoming one of the fastest growing construction tech startups in the world.
- Translate real world problems in the built environment into scalable tech solutions.

• CIVIL ENGINEER

ARUP | 2020 - 2022

- Managed the design of construction projects valued at over \$100 million
- As an ARUP digital champion I helped develop cloud applications which reached 15,000 users

• CIVIL ENGINEER

Morgan Sindall | 2014 - 2020

- Designed landmark projects including Crossrail and Thames Tideway.
- 2 years experience managing and supervising workers on the construction site.
- Promoted to a Project Engineering role and began managing projects valued up to \$50 million.